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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  District of Columbia Zoning Commission 

 

FROM: Stephen Cochran, Zoning & Special Projects Planner 

 

Jennifer Steingasser, Deputy Director, Development Review & Historic Preservation 

 

DATE: January 26, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Correction to Page 3 of OP Setdown Report: Map Amendment to Rezone Square 

0157, Lot 826 (1617 U Street, NW) and Lot 827 (1620 V Street, NW) from the MU-

4 Zone to the MU-10 Zone. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

Please accept the attached corrected page 3 for OP’s January 18, 2023 preliminary report on  

Zoning Commission Case 23-02. The numbers of the two lots for which the zoning change is 

proposed had been reversed in the first paragraph of that page and on Figure 2.  Deletions are struck 

through and corrections are underlined.  

 

The correction does not affect the substance of the report, the rest of which remains unchanged.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JL for 

ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia

CASE NO.23-02
EXHIBIT NO.7
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